THE NIAGARA PENINSULA AMATEUR RADIO CLUB

Constitution

ARTICLE I - Name and Objectives

- 1 The name of this organization shall be "The Niagara Peninsula Amateur Radio Club".
- 2 The Objectives of this Club shall be -
 - (a) To guard and further the interests of all Canadian amateur radio operators and experimentors.
 - (b) To foster intelligent use of the frequencies assigned to amateur experimental activities.
 - (c) To foster international good will.
 - (d) To obtain the co-operation of all members in obeying the laws affecting amateur radio.
 - (e) To give all assistance possible in the solution of amateur radio problems.

ARTICIE II - Membership

- 1 The membership of the club shall consist of -
 - (a) FULL MEMBER One who -
 - (i) is the holder of a certificate of Proficiency In Radio of at least amateur grade.
 - (ii) has paid the current annual membership fee for "FULL MEMBER".
 - (iii) has full voting powers on all matters brought before the members.
 - (iv) may vote by written, signed proxy, on any question before the membership, if unable to be present at a meeting. (ARTICLE VI, para. 2).
 - (v) can hold any executive office in the Club.
 - (vi) will receive the Club bulletin.
 - (b) ASSOCIATE MEMBER One who -
 - (i) is a non-licensed experimenter wishing to support the Club and participate in club activities.
 - (ii) has paid the current annual membership fee for this type of membership.
 - (iii) has no voting privileges and cannot hold executive office.
 - (iv) will receive the club bulletin.
 - (c) BULLETIN MEMBERSHIP

This type of membership is available to persons NOT resident in the Club Area (Niagara Peninsula) or at the discretion of the executive. They will receive the Club bulletin, have no voting privileges, and may NOT hold office.

(d) HONOURARY LIFE MEMBER

Open to any amateur or non-amateur, whose long association with the club, or by some special effort, or by his position, or contribution to amateur radio is or has been such, that special recognition is in order. Such a member is one who -

Section of the analysis of the contract of the ររបស់ផ្លូវស្ថិត្តស្វារួ 🦩 Lovidoretoi: Bur-enelle e e e este III. e ... The standard of the control of the control of the standard of .MouffO birnak rawatari. ... - Con Elsiandel Vielp and a deviage line in Suniga mand was made with the life in the manufactor that was transfer that we was per a (1) (1) Later translation grant from the various construction of the or betalong we have read to expense the bit in the interpletinal makes their equil, (...) Consider the American Consideration and a graph of the anti-company of the time of the confidence graphs and a distribute the confidence of the confidence o Control of the contro ាលមានទាល់ ប៉ុន្តែ បានដំណែលប្រធានក្រស់ នៅមាន ការ៉ាន់ដីដី 200 ប្រកាសនៅបស់ស្នាក់ កំព័ត្យ កូតដែលប្រាស់ ប្រុស្ស៊ី ន Color grading of the species green Ter Budherger, Bergin (Austriana) De Gudine sedment gezig 🕳 17 🗝 · 西班牙上的 有一种"安徽的"推出证。在2017年1 CLOSE THE STORES OF THE ACT SAME TO A SECURE WELL SECTION AS THE SECTION AS Constitution and the first first the constitution of not retific a comment de see un approximatió d'implant , 50.00 (Fig. 600)

- ្រាស់ នេះមានក្រុម មានប្រាស់ មានប្រាស់ មានសម្រីសម្រើស ស្រាយប្រស់ ស្រាយប្រាស់ នេះប្រាស់ ស្រាប់ មានប្រាស់ (សម្រំ) ។ ស្រាប់ (សម្រំ) ។ សមានប្រាស់ (សម្រំ) ។ ស្ ស្រាប់ ស្រាប់ សមានប្រាស់ ស្រាប់ សមានប្រាស់ សមានប្រាស់ សមានប្រាស់ សមានប្រាស់ សមានប្រាស់ សមានប្រាស់ សមានប្រាស់ ស
 - ្រាយ ដែលមាន បានសម្រាប់ ស្ថាន ស្ថាន ស្ថាន ស្ថាន ស្ថាន ប្រសិង្ហា សូរ៉ា ស្ថិត្ត ប៉ុន្តែ (ស្ថាន ស្ថានប្រើប្រៀប ស្ ស្រីស្រីស្រីស្ថាន ស្ថាន ស្ថាន ស្ថាន ស្ថាន់ ស្ថា ស្រីស្រីស្ថាន់ ស្ថាន់ ស្ថា
 - (4) A second probability of the construction of the second of the sec
- - ្រុកស្រួនដែលមិសសម្រេច ពេល ខេត្ត ខេត្ត ខេត្ត ខេត្ត មិនប្រជាពល់ បានប្រើបានប្រាក់ បានប្រើបានប្រាក់ បានប្រើបានប្រា បានប្រើប្រាក់ ខេត្ត ខេត្ត ខេត្ត ខេត្ត បានប្រាក់ បានប្រជាពល់ បានប្រជាពល់ បានប្រាក់ បានប្រើបានប្រាក់ បានប្រើបានប
 - ាសាស្ត្រាស់ ស្ត្រី ស្ត្រីសម្រាស់ ស្រាស់ ស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រី ស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត ក្រុស្តិ៍ស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្
 - erald the month for a real of the companion of the compan
 - The presence on the section of the (wi)
 - His complete the c
- TWO secondary and real of these points comes a common and economic addition on the second sec
 - SKORF PELA REMOVER (6)*.
- ுத்தி அறைவது பழக்க இது விளையாக இது அன்ற விருக்கு கண்டிய முறைய விருக்கு விருக்கிய இரு விருக்கிய இரு விருக்கிய இர இது அதி நிறையில் இரி நிறையில் இருக்கு அது விருக்கிய இருக்கிய இருக்கிய

(i) is recommended by the Executive.

- (ii) is unanimously approved by the voting members present at the meeting at which the executive recommendation is voted on.
- (iii) he may be granted FULL MEMBERSHIP privileges.
- (iv) will receive the monthly club bulletin.

2 - Membership Fees.

6

- (a) Shall be paid with the application to join the club, and shall be good until the end of the current year, ending December 31st.
- (b) Fees for membership renewal are due January 1st each year and must be paid on or before the date of the March meeting of that year. The club bulletin will NOT be sent to members who have NOT renewed their membership at or before the March meeting.
- (c) The amount of the annual fee, for all classes of membership, shall be set for the coming year, at the last meeting held in the current year.
- 3 Application for membership in the club shall imply that the applicant agrees to -
 - (a) Comply with all requirements of the Constitution and by-laws of the club, and
 - (b) Operate within the Radio laws and Regulations pertaining to Amateur Radio in Canada.
- 4 Upon the written request of 10 or more FULL MEMBERS, for any just cause stated, a member of the club may be required to "show cause" why he should not be expelled from the club.
 - (i) The Executive shall consider all written charges.
 - (ii) The member charged shall have the right to present a written defence, and to appear in person before the executive, at a meeting of which/shall receive at least 30 days notice.
 - (iii) The Executive shall decide as to the guilt, or otherwise, of the member, as charged in the written complaint.
 - (iv) If in the opinion of a majority of the Executive (by secret ballot) the undesirability of the accused is established, and the accused has not in the meantime tendered his resignation, the Executive shall recommend to the membership that the accused member be expelled.
 - (v) Following the Executive recommendation, the question shall be put, and if a majority of the voting members present confirm (by secret ballot) the recommendation of the Executive, the member shall be expelled and the name of the member shall be removed from the Club membership register.

ARTICLE III - The Executive

- 1 The EXECUTIVE shall consist of :- The President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Bulleting Editor, Public Relations and the R.S.O. Representative, if he is a member of the Club.
- 2 (a) The Executive of the Club shall be elected annually, by secret ballot, for a term of 1 year, by the voting members present at the meeting to be held in December, or, if no meeting is held in December, at the first meeting thereafter.
 - (b) Their term of office shall begin at the meeting following their election.

with the call of twings with the

i. This is a company of the collection of the company terminates in bi marriage groups wisconser and drive to reduce and y the first than

respected from Alegoraphical Common as the control (122)

, as live and a vintage set or heavy like (vi)

.⊅ម%ៅ ជ្រាស់ស្រាស់ស្នា ភា នុ

fight the principal site of this place and are edited by the fire of the fire field teditopic plant engin anomal cold to bee oil finish mode of gris. bus upor de la tot viculação esta ous designer que consider con combession. switch first to this per about and his whole our and had no no thing but Takk apper vike kozdanka and diena ngo vike (file akke kace oblike eige kalangan ibangan kenalangan kalangan kalangan kalangan bilangan berman

Alter all and the control of the con by and from block or party very, at the least mostly . The en the

Properties for the properties of the properties

ាស់ ក្រៀវជំនាញ់ក្នុង។ ខ្លាស់ស្រុកនៅសេត្តស៊ី គឺស្រា នេះក្រៀតការស្នែក ការការសេត្តស៊ី គ្នាសម្រេចនិង គឺ នេះគេបានិ gateografia (f. 6 cigar terro og etg.

ंत्र को पुरस्क करने क्षेत्रिकी सकते केल्लिया केक्सर कम केलिया कर करा_{या स}्वार प्रकार सम्बद्धित सकते क्षेत्रकी स्न The commencer of her deposit his graduate and the soft mes in the commencer ្នុល សំខុន មួយទី ២០ ប៉ែ អន្តរាជាទទុស្សន្ន ១៨ ទី១៧ ១៣ ហោក ១៨៤ ប្រើខែ

gan there's any stages of its regularized different an interest with

of Misaketi, I define the over filteral transcribed and ं भी अपूर्वातृत स्वताराहु हुने के अध्यात करा है है । पूर्वा विकास कर सम्बद्ध จาสุดทั้ง 9 ปายสมาร์และ ("โมลิ์ติโรมสัตพาติชา แบบมาเกาะเกาะสมาแคนได้เกาะสม

wanters or in the

agrativited in a great factor of the relative special process and the contract of the contract apply to be produced to be determined by the contraction of the contra AND COLD OF A CONTROL OF THE COLD OF THE and construction in the design of the property of the second chi ninga and sa non sad been appropriational peakers and Burnstoner daung militageret gila gertausgings sääl Brechtere. Application of the interesting the confidence of $\mathfrak{A}_{i,j}^{m}(\mathfrak{p}, \mathcal{F}_{i,j}^{m}) = \mathfrak{p}(i,j,j) = \mathfrak{p}(i,\mathcal{F}_{i,j}^{m}(\mathfrak{p}, \mathcal{F}_{i,j}^{m}(\mathfrak{p}, \mathcal{F}_{i,j}$ 1000

might be to a first the dispuspe of the land of a not likely The spot of the property and Classical of speed to Dynamic between assessmin neula el la lait. Parliaga e a la el la magraga nels, que lenga de cela surface, proceedingly the street flavores and ill one resident wis the 1.00

erinoma, and - III. Hillian

The second of the contraction of ានការសម្រេច ដូច្នាំ នេះប្រែកបើកិច្ចប្តីត្រូវជនជ័យ ក្នុងស្ថិតនៅជ្រក់ ដូចប្រាក់ក្រក់នៅ ដូចប្រជាពេលមេ ដូវ grafic and the residence wheat with the grade standard on the con-

gal y Martiner by a fire of all the articles are a section of the contract of and the state of t อสังสัง (ชุด (ทาศัยการรับนั้น ได้ยา) อย่างประสาทาน ได้สังผัน การอย่างป่า รายกลั่นเกี่ยงให้เลืองการแล้วให้ คลาก สำนาทุขสัสออก สำนักให้ เลือง อย่างกล้าได้ยา

AND TO BE TO STEAK TO THE PROPERTY AND LIFE BY BY BOARD BO MADE WIGHT agodonoda nije č

- (c) The outgoing executive shall have no power to transact any further financial transactions on behalf of the Club.
- The Executive or any member of it, shall be subject to removal only by an affirmative vote of a majority of the volting members of the Club present at the meeting.
- 4 All members of the Executive shall be advised at least seventytwo)72) hours before a meeting of the Executive is to be held. Three (3) or more members of the Executive shall constitute a quorum for an Executive meeting.

ARTICLE IV - Committees

- 1 A Committee may be appointed for a period of not longer than 1 year, by the President, or by the Executive, for any purpose deemed necessary to further the interests of the Club.
- 2 Any committee appointed shall be instructed to -
 - (a) "Investigate and report on", to the appointee, or
 - (b) "Investigate and make recommendations", to the appointee.

ARTICLE V - Management

- 1 (a) The President shall have the general supervision of the affairs of the Club.
 - (b) He shall preside at Executive and Club meetings, and any special meetings of either group, and he shall be exofficio member of all committees.
 - (c) He must have the approval of the majority of the Executive Officers at all times.
- 2 The Vice-President shall be responsible for matters of general supervision delegated to him by the President. He shall act on behalf of the President during any absence of the President. He will also be property manager.
- 3 The Secretary shall, under the direction the Executive, and the President, conduct the general correspondence of the Club. He shall attend all Executive and general Club meetings, and shall record the proceedings thereof, and prepare a report for presentation to members at the next Club meeting. He should prepare and keep up to date, a list of the physical assets of the Club (duplicator, HW12, etc).
- 4 The Treasurer shall, under the direction of the Executive, be the "general manager" of the financial affairs of the Club. He shall have charge of the books and accounts of the Club. He shall deposit all monies received, less petty cash, in the Club's bank account. He shall furnish the members with a financial report annually, at the January meeting (See ARTICLE VIII, para. 2), and at other times on request from the Executive.
- 5 The Bulleting Editor shall be responsible for the composing, printing, and mailing of the Club bulletin. He shall perform other duties as assigned by the Executive.
- 6 The affairs of the Club shall be managed by the Executive, within the Constitution and By-laws of the Club. They shall be responsible for the care of all Club assets, financial and physical, and the investment of funds. They shall act in all cases of the expulsion of Club members, and in general direct the affairs of the Club.

7 - All charges is good by the Club shall be signed by the President Or

The City of Statement City and To District of of all at the state of time evidents and to another its - - - o at reconnect a new the non-time on manner come for monetar conficence was A VIII party of the board on by the Spapetra, the branch of the country and to execute all authors of an element of the and helping and limit believes estimate year volume and or the recommon end of the design of the contract of to commence and data properties and commenced to the commenced ont to molalwisout Tomany said avea like a susting the fit . SUCO AND TO APPLY COM. The bus could see dolly one evidence to obtain their at insafilamo lie to medici dinilio , and file as a stablish adjusted at on and more than the The Principality of the single but Traditions of the opening with a man described and to Marled And the virtue one or to all the all The decreasers and a major bit deposit on the distance of the contract of are the second of the contract of the second of the latter of the second of Vice-Fresident and the Treasurer or Secretary, ... to atsuce Landauly edit in ted a petab of an iron bar making iste .sull gesterigeby anto, but The Ingestrum chall, under the direction of the Esculive, be the 'Cateral manages' of the life card esthing of the City.

Such that care or the books and escumbe of the City. ed o'drib eds wis less grisos tage i bevisosa esimo di disecci. O per leisanti e dice esimper the manes esimper i incursi e especi section, at the conservation that the virtual virtual and the virtual eviloped out and suspense containing of ow Program and an include the research ad finds entire affacilet and own Program of the Company chies duites to assistant to entite world The attack of the San Service of the Service of the Stock of the College of the C ins , legraved the forestiff, since did its to ever als and Afote add, to the forest and the control of the con

8

7 - All cheques issued by the Club shall be signed by the President or Vice-President and the Treasurer or Secretary.

ARTICLE VI - Amendements to the Constitution

- 1 Any amendment to the Constitution must be approved by a twothirds vote of the voting members present at a meeting in which the proposed amendments are presented for approval.
- Proposed changes may come as a recommendation from the Executive, or from a motion presented from the floor at a regular meeting. In either case, the proposed changes shall not be voted on until the next regular Club meeting following the meeting in which the changes were proposed.
- 3 Notice concerning any proposed change(s) to the Constitution shall appear in the Club bulletin, before the meeting at which the proposed change(s) is voted on.

ARTICLE VII - Nominations and Election of Officers

- The President shall at the November meeting, inform members that nominations for the Club Executive, and Elections will be her the December meeting. Any nominations received by the Secretary 10 days before the election will appear in the Cecember bulletin. Additional nominations may be made at the November meeting.
- 2 Any voting member may be nominated for any Executive office, but if elected to any office, he shall automatically be excluded from standing for election to any other office.
- Nominations for office in the Club Executive will be accepted within 30 days prior to the holding of the elections. Nominations by mail, addressed to the Secretary of a Club, will accepted, provided that two (2) voting members have become nomination.

ARTICLE VIII - Annual Audit

- 1 The Annual Audit referred to in ARTICLE V, para. 4, second last line, shall take the form indicated in para. 2 of this ARTICLE.
- and audit of the financial books of the Club, kept by the Treasurer. shall be made by two FULL MEMBERS of the Club, after December 31st and before the January meeting, and a control the period since the last previous audit. The date of the audit and the signatures of the auditors shall appear after the last item included in the audit. The auditor's report should include a notation of any physical property belonging to the Club, which they checked, and any Club property known to be missing. The auditor's report should be attached to, and become a part of, the Treasurer's Annual Report. (A list of Club property and location should be supplied to the auditors, by the Executive of the Club, before the audit).

er gerer

· in

and the same of the same

Commence of the second second second

A second of the control of t

and the state of t

i kanada da kanada d Kanada da k

7 - All cheques issued by the Club shall be signed by the President or Vice-President and the Treasurer or Secretary.

ARTICLE VI - Amendements to the Constitution

- 1 Any amendment to the Constitution must be approved by a twothirds vote of the voting members present at a meeting in which the proposed amendments are presented for approval.
- Proposed changes may come as a recommendation from the Executive, or from a motion presented from the floor at a regular meeting. In either case, the proposed changes shall not be voted on until the next regular Club meeting following the meeting in which the changes were proposed.
- 3 Notice concerning any proposed change(s) to the Constitution shall appear in the Club bulletin, before the meeting at which the proposed change(s) is voted on.

ARTICLE VII - Nominations and Election of Officers

- The President shall at the November meeting, inform members that nominations for the Club Executive, and Elections will be he the December meeting. Any nominations received by the Secretary 10 days before the election will appear in the Cecember bulleun. Additional nominations may be made at the November meeting.
- 2 Any voting member may be nominated for any Executive office, but if elected to any office, he shall automatically be excluded from standing for election to any other office.
- Nominations for office in the Club Executive will be accepted within 30 days prior to the holding of the elections. Nominations by mail, addressed to the Secretary accepted, provided that two (2) voting members have been nomination.

ARTICLE VIII - Annual Audit

- 1 The Annual Audit referred to in ARTICLE V, para. 4, second last line, shall take the form indicated in para. 2 of this ARTICLE.
- 2 An audit of the financial books of the Club, kept by the Treasurer, shall be made by two FULL MEMBERS of the Club, after December 31st and before the January meeting, and a control the period since the last previous audit. The date of the audit and the signatures of the auditors shall appear after the last item included in the audit. The auditor's report should include a notation of any physical property belonging to the Club, which they checked, and any Club property known to be missing. The auditor's report should be attached to, and become a part of, the Treasurer's Annual Report. (A list of Club property and location should be supplied to the auditors, by the Executive of the Club, before the audit).

 $\not Q$

THE LOS OF CHARLES OF THE PARTY OF LOS AND THE PARTY OF tio bitti is and section standard became Total . In hermanic en deut modern verden end not been continued by erational and the distribution of the second entire and the second relationship is a second relation of the second relation relationship is a second relation of the second relation relationship is a second relation relation relation relation relation relation relation relationship is a second relation pavadusers edd mort do rapide toper p no pro. The asympto depolation is parables to the a visit and a section has long and cours wenter in restance to the section of the angle of the section has long and cours wenter in the distribution of published and privately action of the material lines has in this square form the legal and land liver out out to the land of the television of many security the said selfon Sikol Charles Line + Land Chief on 1200 A Life wild the Paridau Propin adelan padare l'agrico de la la la contracta de September 2013 and the term of the second Reputans en villagrameres Plants de montes en altres de la companya en la companya de la companya del companya de la companya de la companya del companya de la companya del la companya de la companya d Contact loss for orders to the literature of the content of the loss of the lo and the state of t · Hiteleria. All the beautiful and the second of the seco This party to a livery of the foreign and the state of th The state of the surface of the state of the surface of the surfac A CONTROL OF A CON